

CITY OF SEGUIN



To: City Council
From: Donna Dodgen, Mayor
Date: October 15, 2025
Subject: Board Appointments – Commission on the Arts and
Main Street Advisory Board

There is currently a vacancy on both the Commission on the Arts and the Main Street Advisory Board for unexpired terms ending December 2025.

Two applications have recently been received:

- Linda Haseloff – for appointment to the Commission on the Arts
- Forrest Fletcher – for appointment to the Main Street Advisory Board

It is recommended to appoint Linda Haseloff to the Commission on the Arts and Forrest Fletcher to the Main Street Advisory Board to fill these unexpired terms.

Upon completion of the unexpired terms, both individuals would be eligible to serve up an additional two full terms, should they choose to continue serving.